
From: Zach Torrance-Smith
To: JT Rarden; Marc Kirkpatrick
Cc: Jamey Ayling
Subject: LPF-24-00003 Nelson View - Additional Correspondence from DAHP
Date: Friday, January 17, 2025 9:41:02 AM
Attachments: LPF-24-00003 Nelson View - Correspondence from DAHP 01172025 Attachment.pdf

LPF-24-00003 Nelson View - Correspondence from DAHP 01172025.pdf

Good morning,
 
The attached correspondence was received from the Washington State Dept. of Archaeology
and Historic Preservation on January 16, 2025. This should not impact the remainder of
processing this project will undergo, we just wanted you to have received this information in
case DAHP has further concerns regarding any development in the future.
 
Let us know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Zach Torrance-Smith
  Planner I
 Kittitas County Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 P: 509-962-7079
 zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go to
http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public
records through the GovQA portal.
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April 22, 2024 
 
Chace Pedersen 
Planner I 
Kittitas County 
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
In future correspondence please refer to: 
Project Tracking Code:        2024-04-02693 
Property: Kittitas County_Nelson View 5-Lot Subdivision (LP-24-00002) 
Re:          Survey Requested 
 
Dear Chace Pedersen: 
 
Thank you for contacting the Washington State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) and 
Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation (DAHP) and providing documentation 
regarding the above referenced project. These comments are based on the information 
available at the time of this review and on behalf of the SHPO in conformance Washington State 
law. Should additional information become available, our assessment may be revised. 
 
Our statewide predictive model indicates that there is a high probability of encountering cultural 
resources within the proposed project area. Further, the scale of the proposed ground disturbing 
actions would destroy any archaeological resources present. Identification during construction is 
not a recommended detection method because inadvertent discoveries often result in costly 
construction delays and damage to the resource. Therefore, we recommend a professional 
archaeological survey of the project area be conducted and a report be produced prior to 
ground disturbing activities. This report should meet DAHP’s Standards for Cultural Resource 
Reporting. 
 
We also recommend that any historic buildings or structures (45 years in age or older) located 
within the project area are evaluated for eligibility for listing in the National Register of Historic 
Places on Historic Property Inventory (HPI) forms. We highly encourage the SEPA lead agency 
to ensure that these evaluations are written by a cultural resource professional meeting the SOI 
Professional Qualification Standards in Architectural History. 
 
Please note that the recommendations provided in this letter reflect only the opinions of DAHP. 
Any interested Tribes may have different recommendations. We appreciate receiving any 
correspondence or comments from Tribes or other parties concerning cultural resource issues 
that you receive. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project. Please ensure that the DAHP Project 
Tracking Number is shared with any hired cultural resource consultants and is attached to any 
communications or submitted reports. Please also ensure that any reports, site forms, and/or 
historic property inventory (HPI) forms are uploaded to WISAARD by the consultant(s).   



https://dahp.wa.gov/sites/default/files/CR%20Update%20April2023.pdf

https://dahp.wa.gov/sites/default/files/CR%20Update%20April2023.pdf

https://www.nps.gov/history/local-law/arch_stnds_9.htm

https://www.nps.gov/history/local-law/arch_stnds_9.htm
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Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 


 
 
Sydney Hanson, M.A. 
Local Government Archaeologist 
(360) 280-7563 
Sydney.Hanson@dahp.wa.gov 








From: MacNaughton, James (DAHP)
To: Zach Torrance-Smith
Cc: Guy Moura; connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com
Subject: RE: LPF-24-00003 Nelson View - Request for Final Plat Review
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2025 7:36:13 AM
Attachments: image001.png
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.


 


Good Morning, Zach
 
I wanted to thank you for the time taken to review comments on this project.  However,
since this project is to create a housing subdivision clearly there is going to be extensive
ground disturbing activity here.  As stated in the previous letter (attached) there is Very
High probability of encountering archaeological remains in this area based on DAHP’s
predictive model.  Further, Nelson Siding Road appears to have overlain the original
wagon/military/corduroy road that ran from Ellensburg through Snoqualmie Pass and on
to Seattle; and there are two settler-era cabins listed in the Project Area, as displayed by
the 1892 GLO map by Amos Shaw.  Nelson’s Siding was itself a siding for the Northern
Pacific Railroad, and was a Section Camp during construction of the line (though the
siding itself was roughly 2.5 miles to the east, locals referred to the road by that name).
 
Finally, because a survey was requested by DAHP and the Tribes, if archaeology is
impacted by the Project, it may not be considered an inadvertent discovery, but rather a
violation of RCW 27.53.  These requests are not made arbitrarily, they are decisions that
are made based on professional knowledge and experience of DAHP and Tribal
professionals, and reliance on scientific data intended both to protect our shared
cultural heritage and ultimately to save proponents time and money for their projects.
 
Thank you again for your time, if you have any questions about this Project or request,
please feel free to contact me.  The Project was assigned Project Tracking Number 2024-
04-02693, please include that in any correspondence.
 
Sincerely
 



mailto:james.macnaughton@dahp.wa.gov

mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:guy.moura@colvilletribes.com

mailto:connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com
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












            James MacNaughton, MSc, RPA (He/Him)
Local Government Archaeologist
Email:  James.MacNaughton@dahp.wa.gov
Mobile: (360) 280-7563 | Main Office: (360) 586-3065
Hours: 7AM – 3:30PM Monday to Friday
Physical Address: 1110 Capitol Way South Suite 30, Olympia,
WA 98501
Mailing Address: PO Box 48343, Olympia, WA 98504-8343
www.dahp.wa.gov


 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
From: Connor Armi <connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 8:47 AM
To: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Cc: Guy Moura <guy.moura@colvilletribes.com>; DAHP SEPA <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>
Subject: Re: LPF-24-00003 Nelson View - Request for Final Plat Review


 


External Email


Hello Zach,
 
This compliance review is in response to LP-24-00002 Nelson View. We reiterate our
request for a cultural resource survey. In response to the applicants and staff comments
to this request, because the ground has been previously disturbed from agricultural
activities there is an equal chance that cultural material could have been unearthed and
is resting on the surface as there is a chance that cultural materials have been reburied
by this same activity. Either way, CCT H/A and DAHP have requested a cultural resource
survey. 
 
Sincerely,
Connor Armi | Archaeologist Senior MA, RPA
History/Archaeology Program
Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation
PO Box 150 | Nespelem, WA 99155
d: 509-634-2690 | c: 509-631-1131
connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com



https://www.linkedin.com/mwlite/company/washpo

https://www.instagram.com/washingtonshpo/?hl=en

https://www.facebook.com/WASHPO/

https://ofm.wa.gov/sites/default/files/public/shr/Diversity/BRGs/RAIN%20Adding%20Pronouns%20to%20Your%20Signature%20Line%20FAQ.pdf

mailto:James.MacNaughton@dahp.wa.gov

http://www.dahp.wa.gov/

mailto:connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com





 
 
On Fri, Dec 20, 2024 at 1:48 PM Zach Torrance-Smith
<zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:


Good afternoon,
 
CDS received application for final plat for LPF-24-00003 Nelson View (LP-24-00002).
Please find the preliminary approval documents attached. Below is the link for the
Final Nelson View Plat Documents.
Pursuant to RCW 58.17.140, CDS has 30 days to review a complete final plat
application. Due to this quick turnaround, we are requesting a one-week review
deadline for all departments.
 
Please have all comments submitted by 5:00pm Tuesday, December 31, 2024.
This project was initially handled by Chace Pedersen, I have since taken over and
will be processing it through to completion.
 
Internal Link: LPF-24-00003 Nelson View
External Link: LPF-24-00003 Nelson View
 
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
 
 


The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately
and delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



mailto:zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?archive=Active&title=Long%20Plats%20-%20Post%202018%20-%20Final&project=LPF-24-00003+Nelson+View
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